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Dear Prof. Kaushik, 
 
With reference to your joint proposal seeking minor research grant under Faculty Research 
Programme (FRP) of the IoE scheme, I am pleased to inform you that your application for the 
research project as Co-PI was successful after due review process. The grant is being sanctioned 
under the following budget heads.  
 

Budget Head Amount (in Rs.) 
Consumables including Fieldwork/Data Collection/Data logging 1,30,000/- 
Equipment/Software 25,000/- 
Maintenance of Equipment/ Contingency/Miscellaneous 40,000/- 
Travel 5,000/- 
Total 2,00,000/- 

 
Your research grant shall be subject to the following conditions: 

• The guidelines issued at the time of seeking applications should be strictly followed. 
• The sanctioned amount can be used only under the approved budget-heads. The invoice/s 

for all the purchases must be in the name of PI. 
• The grant has to be utilized by February 15, 2024.  
• At least one quality publication should result from this grant and a copy of the same along 

with the final report shall be submitted. 
• The support received from the IoE, University of Delhi as FRP grant must be acknowledged 

in the publication/s arising from the research undertaken in this scheme. 
• In case Co-PI is proceeding on any leave from the University for a period of more than 

three months, she/he shall inform the IoE office and cannot avail this grant. 

The Statement of Expenditure and Utilization Certificate along with a final progress report must 
reach the office of the IoE by May 31, 2024. 

With best wishes for productive research. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 
OSD, IoE 


